
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
0114-2023-01 
YOUTH AND YOUNG ADULT EMPLOYMENT 
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 

 
1.  Does the City support recruitment efforts? 

The city will distribute any flyers developed and the Social Support Services Specialists 
encourage youth to participate in programming.  However, the bulk of recruitment efforts 
are the responsibility of the provider. 
 

2. How many youth were served in the summer employment program in 2023?  270 
 

3. Is there a budget format?  No, but items should be specified in terms of personnel, 
mileage, supplies, materials, refreshments, etc. 
 

4. Is there a target or cap for the overall budget?  No, the provider should cost out the 
program and submit the costs.  If the program has been identified as one of interest, and 
the costs are prohibitive, we will have a conversation with the provider regarding the 
budget. 
 

5. Can we target specific ages within a specified range?  Yes 
 

6. What do you define as a trade reference?  A trade reference would be any reference 
where you did similar work.  For example, any employer for who you provided 
employees. 
 

7. Do we need to submit multiple copies of documents (i.e., affidavits, non-
competitive bid contracts, reference letters, income statements, etc.) if 
submitting more than one response?  If you are submitting responses for 
more than one area, you do not have to submit the reference documents 
more than once, but please reference that your support documents are 
attached to a previous proposal. 

 
 


